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J. SCOTT HALL 
Cell: (505) 670-7362 
Email: shall@montand.com 
Reply To: Santa Fe Office 
www.montand.com 

May 29, 2009 

Mr. Richard Ezeanyim VIA FAX 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: IMMOCD Case No. 14323; Application of Chesapeake Energy Corporation for 
Cancellation of a Permit To Drill ("APD's") issued to COG Operating LLC, 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

As discussed yesterday, I understand the June 2, 2009 hearing on the 
above-referenced Application will be continued to a special hearing date to be 
determined on consultation among the hearing examiner and counsel for the 
parties. 

This matter will need to be continued and re-advertised in any event 
because the Notice (Docket 20-09) contains conflicting descriptions of the 
geographic location of the subject lands. 

I would be happy to attend a pre-hearing conference with you, Division 
counsel and Mr. Kellahin. 

Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 

JSH:kw 

cc: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. via fax 

{00089753-1} 

REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 67110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 
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bcc: Ms. Jan Spradlin 
David Copeland, Esq. 

(00089753-1} 


